



1
2
3
4
5
6
7 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
8 WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON
9 AT SEATTLE

10 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

11 Plaintiff,

12 v.

13 NICHOLAS DEWAYNE KAISER,

14 Defendant.

NO. CR00-0235L

INDICTMENT

15 THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

16 COUNT 1

17 (Distribution of Lysergic Acid Diethylamide (LSD))

18 On or about January 19, 2000, in Island County, within the Western District of
19 Washington, NICHOLAS DEWAYNE KAISER knowingly and intentionally did distribute
20 lysergic acid diethylamide (LSD), a substance controlled under Schedule I, Title 21, United
21 States Code, Section 812.

22 The Grand Jury further alleges that this offense involved ten grams or more of a
23 mixture or substance containing lysergic acid diethylamide (LSD).

24 All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(A).
25
26
27
28

